
 
Regular Village Board  

AMENDED Meeting Agenda 

 
November 15, 2016 – 7:00 pm 

Village Hall, 235 Hickory Street, Pewaukee, WI 53072 

 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Moment of Silence and Roll Call. 

 

2. Public Hearing. 

a. Draft 2017 Village Budget 

 

3. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting.  

 Minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting – November 1, 2016 

 

4. Citizen Comments. – Comments should be addressed directly to the Village Board and should be 

limited to a maximum of three minutes per speaker. Speakers are asked to state name and address 

for the record. 

 

5. Ordinances. 

a. Ordinance No. 2016-16, An Ordinance Levying Property Taxes for the General Fund and 

Debt Service Fund for the Year 2016 to Support the 2017 Budget 

 

6. Resolutions. 

a. Remove from Table - Resolution No. 2016-08, Declaration of Public Necessity and 

Relocation Order to Construct Pedestrian Easement in the Village of Pewaukee, 

Waukesha County, Wisconsin 

b. Resolution 2016-09, A Resolution Recognizing Mr. Tom Reilly’s Years of Service to the 

Village of Pewaukee  

 

7. Old Business. 

a. Continued Review and Possible Action on Proposed Village Budgets.  

1.  Review and Adoption of General Fund Budget.  

2. Review and Adoption of Capital Funds Budget.  

3. Review and Adoption of Debt Service Budget.  

4. Review and Adoption of Cemetery Fund Budget.  

5. Review and Adoption of Water Utility Budget.  

6. Review and Adoption of Storm Water Utility Budget.  

 7. Review and Adoption of Sewer Department Budget. 

 8. Review and Adoption of Lake Patrol Budget. 

 9. Review and Adoption of Laimon Family Lakeside Park Budget. 

 10. Review and Adoption of TIF 2 Budget. 

 

8. New Business. 

a. License Approvals and Vendor Permits 

 1. Operator Licenses – New 

b. Monthly Approval of Checks and Invoices for all funds –October 2016 



 
Regular Village Board  

AMENDED Meeting Agenda 

 
c. Discussion and Possible Action on Committee Appointments: 

1. Zoning Board of Appeals – 1 regular member and 1 alternate member 

 

9. Citizen Comments. – Comments should be addressed directly to the Village Board and should be 

limited to a maximum of three minutes per speaker. Speakers are asked to state their name and 

address for the record. 

 

10. Closed Session. – The Village Board of the Village of Pewaukee will enter into closed session 

pursuant to Wis. Statute Section 19.85(1)(e) for the purpose of deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 

public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, specifically 

to discuss negotiation strategy regarding Fire/EMS Agreement and pursuant to Wis. Statute 

Section 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation 

data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 

responsibility, specifically to consider compensation of Police Chief appointee. 

 

11. Reconvene Into Open Session 

 

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Offer of Compensation for Police Chief Appointee 

 

13. Adjournment. 

 

Note: Notice is hereby given that a quorum of a Village Committee and/or Commission may be present at 

the Village Board meeting, and if so, this meeting shall be considered an informational meeting of that 

Committee or Commission and no formal action of that Committee or Commission shall occur.  

 

Posted:  November 11, 2016 



  VB 11.1.2016 

1 
 

VILLAGE OF PEWAUKEE 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

November 1, 2016 
 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Moment of Silence, and Roll Call 

President Knutson called the meeting to order at approximately 7:04 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was 

recited followed by a moment of silence. 

 

Village Board members present: Trustee Tom Calder, Trustee Kevin Yonke, Trustee Heather Gergen, 

Trustee Cathy Baumann, Trusty Joe Zompa, Trustee Paul Evert, and President Jeff Knutson. 

 

Also Present: Village Administrator, Scott Gosse; PD Chief, Tim Otto; PD Captain, Jay Iding; PD 

Lieutenant, Mark Garry; Department of Public Works Director & Engineer, Dan Naze; Village Attorney, 

Mark Blum; Village Clerk, Chaz Schumacher. 

 

2. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting 

a. Minutes of the Special Village Board Meeting – October 18, 2016 

Trustee Gergen stated that on page 1 the portion reading, “Gergen stated it needs a roof and the joint 

board voted on the pier, it needs work or has to be replaced so it has a higher priority.” should be 

changed to read, “Gergen stated it needs a roof. The Joint Board voted on the pier, it needs work or to 

be replaced, but the roof has a higher priority.” 

 

Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Evert to approve the October 18, 2016 minutes of the 

Special Village Board meeting with the recommended changes. Motion carried 5-0-2, Trustee Zompa 

and Trustee Baumann abstained. 

 

b. Minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting – October 18, 2016 

Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Gergen to approve the October 18, 2016 minutes of the 

Regular Village Board meeting as presented. Motion carried 5-0-2, Trustee Zompa and Trustee 

Baumann abstained. 

 

3. Citizen Comments 

Patty Gregor – N32W23170 Stonewall Court, Pewaukee – Ms. Gregor stated her comments concerning 

Resolution No. 2016-08. She stated she is in support of the bridge and easement with a possible plan for 

the development of the property. She stated it would be a good development of the property and would 

be filling a gap. The possible development would significantly increase tax revenue to the Village in 

excess of $100,000 and would avoid a lengthy, public, litigation with a widow. She stated she is strongly 

opposed to a shortcut to an under-used parking lot. She asked if there is an estimate of daily use of the 

shortcut and if the Board has considered safety issues. She asked the Board to place the resolution on 

hold so they can work together and share a common goal. She stated her developer has a proposal 

ready and has fast tracked it to go before the Plan Commission in December. She asked the Board to 

veto the resolution. 

 

 

 



  VB 11.1.2016 

2 
 

4. Resolutions 

a. Remove from Table – Resolution No. 2016-08, Declaration of Public Necessity and 

Relocation Order to Construct Pedestrian Easement in the Village of Pewaukee, Waukesha 

County, Wisconsin 

Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Zompa to remove Resolution No. 2016-08 from the table. 

Roll Call vote was taken: 

 Trustee Calder  Aye  Trustee Yonke  Nay 

 Trustee Gergen  Nay  Trustee Baumann Nay 

 Trustee Zompa  Aye  Trustee Evert  Nay 

 President Knutson Aye 

Motion failed 3-4. 

 

5. Old Business 

a. Discussion and Direction on Draft 2017 Budget – All Funds 

Administrator Gosse stated he met with Chief Bierce before the budget meeting at the City. He 

contacted City Hall and they are in the process of finalizing the fire budget and have a preliminary per-

call rate based on the average of the last 3 years. He reviewed the number of fire and EMS calls stating 

the estimated per-call rate for fire calls will be $8651 and the estimated per-call rate for EMS will be 

$1022. The EMS amount is projected to decrease. Trustee Calder asked what the justification was for 

the increase. Gosse stated there was none but it could be wage adjustments. Calder asked when the 

Village would see a solid number. Gosse stated he spoke with City Clerk Kelley Tarczewski and she 

wasn’t firm on the time but said by the end of the week possibly. Trustee Gergen asked for the grand 

total. Gosse stated it was approximately $1,639,000. Calder stated it is the first time EMS rates have 

gone down but the Village continues to see the fire rates increase. Gosse stated the reason EMS rates 

went down is because there have been more calls. Gergen asked for the amount recouped on EMS calls. 

Gosse stated the estimate for next year is $215,000. Gosse stated with the preliminary number for 

fire/EMS, the budget shortfall is $407,728. Calder asked if the wage adjustment had been figured out for 

the Police Department. Gosse stated 2%, he will provide a new draft at the next meeting with new 

numbers and he expects the fire numbers by the end of the week. Calder asked about the shortfall and 

where Gosse suggests to get the money from. Gosse stated that at this point the majority of expenses is 

staffing. Calder asked if the only option is to decrease staffing. Gosse stated road maintenance has been 

stagnant at $30,000 for a number of years, fund balance is an option. Calder stated the Village is locked 

in for 18 months with the Fire/EMS Agreement, he can sit here and see the Fire budget number go up, 

it’s nothing but a problem. He stated the Village has been balancing the budget with borrowed money 

and it’s not a way to run a community. President Knutson asked of the $408,000 shortfall, how much is 

the reassessment. Gosse stated it’s approximately $127,000. Knutson stated that would make the 

shortfall less than $300,000. Calder stated you have to look at the revaluation and what it does to tax 

rates and what it does to this community. He stated he does not support staff cutting. Gosse stated the 

2016 budget expected a $300,000 shortfall funded from the fund balance but due to increased revenue 

and staff changes, the Village has an almost balanced budget. The Village expected to use $300,000 and 

now it’s not being used. Trustee Zompa stated that the only way to get control of the fire numbers is for 

the Village to start its own department. Trustee Gergen asked if a budget model could be done with a 

Village owned Fire/EMS department. Gosse stated he could do his best. Knutson asked if it could be 



  VB 11.1.2016 

3 
 

done by the next meeting. Gosse stated he would do his best. Discussion followed. Trustee Calder asked 

that options be provided for covering the shortfall. 

 

6. New Business 

a. Discussion and Possible Action on SingleSource Appraisal and Negotiation Proposal 

Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Baumann to defer item 6.a until the 2nd meeting in 

December. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

b. Discussion and Possible Action on Appointment of Trustee Representative for Police 

Negotiation Team 

Administrator Gosse stated President Knutson had spoken with Trustee Zompa and he was okay with it.  

 

Trustee Baumann moved, seconded by Trustee Calder to appoint Trustee Zompa as the Trustee 

Representative for the Police Negotiation Team. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

c. License Approvals and Vendor Permits 

1. Operator Licenses – New, Renewal(s) 

Trustee Evert moved, seconded by Trustee Zompa to approve New Operator Permits as presented for 

the remainder of the July 1, 2016-June 30, 2017 license term for the following applicants: 

 Amanda Swaagman   Kevin Riegel          Allyce Hall     David Haga 

Motion carried 7-0. 

 

d. Discussion and Possible Action on Committee Appointments 

1. Zoning Board of Appeals – 1 Regular Member and 1 Alternate Member 

And 

2. Plan Commission – 1 Citizen Member 

President Knutson stated he has spoken with Todd Greenwald, he’s already on the Park and Recreation 

Board, and he would be happy to be on the Plan Commission, he asked years ago but there were no 

openings, he has not reached Greenwald to confirm if he will stay on the Park and Recreation Board. 

 

Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Zompa to appoint Todd Greenwald for the remainder of 

Plan Commissioner Tom Reilly’s term, contingent on the Village receiving a written resignation from 

Mr. Reilly and Mr. Greenwald completing a financial disclosure statement. President Knutson asked if 

a letter had been sent to Mr. Reilly. Trustee Calder stated the letter should be sent with an officer. 

Trustee Gergen asked how many applications have been received. Knutson stated he spoke with Mr. 

Greenwald and he did get 2 more applications, 1 is a village resident, Jim Grabowski, and is interested in 

the Park and Recreation Board, the other is qualified and good but lives in the City. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

e. Discussion and Possible Action on Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Liquor License for 

Positively Pewaukee related to 1) Twelve Days of Pewaukee; 2) 2017 Taste of Lake 

Country; and 3) 2017 Waterfront Wednesday 

Clerk Schumacher stated with the exception of the Twelve Days of Pewaukee, the applications are 

similar in nature to previous years’ applications. The Twelve Days of Pewaukee is similar to Waterfront 

Wednesdays in that it occurs on different dates, but this event will have different locations as well, and 



  VB 11.1.2016 

4 
 

they will all be tied to the same event. All applications are being recommended for approval as 

presented. Trustee Gergen asked what the 12 Days of Pewaukee event would be doing. Schumacher 

stated there would be beer available inside the stores on their night of the event. Trustee Evert stated 

he’s in favor of the event but he’s concerned with liquor inside a toy store and around kids. Trustee 

Baumann expressed concern about beer inside Silly Willyz. Trustee Gergen stated it’s a 1 night event and 

maybe trying to appeal to parents to shop without kids. 

 

Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Gergen to approve the Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” 

Liquor Licenses as presented for Positively Pewaukee for the following events and dates: 

1.  12 Days of Pewaukee at the following locations and days: 
a. Silly Willyz – December 5th – located at 161 West Wisconsin Avenue 
b. Aviendha Spa – December 8th – located at 145 Park Avenue 
c. VeloCity Cycle – December 10th – located at 203 West Wisconsin Avenue 
d. Lake Girl Realty – December 14th – located at 119 West Wisconsin Avenue 

2. Taste of Lake Country – July 28th - 29th – located at 161 West Wisconsin Avenue 
3. Waterfront Wednesday Concert Series – Every Wednesday June – August (6/7, 6/14, 6/21, 

6/28, 7/5, 7/12, 7/19, 7/26, 8/2, 8/9, 8/16, 8/23) located at 222 West Wisconsin Avenue 
Motion carried on Roll Call vote 4-3, Trustee Baumann, Trustee Zompa, and Trustee Evert voting Nay. 

 

7. Citizen Comments 

Jim Grabowski – 128 Park Avenue – Mr. Grabowski introduced himself and stated he did apply for 

the Plan Commission opening and he wanted to make sure the Board knew his name for future Plan 

Commission and Park & Recreation Board openings. 

 

8. Closed Session – The Village Board of the Village of Pewaukee will enter into closed session pursuant 

to Wis. Statute Section 19.85(1)(e) for the purpose of deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 

public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 

whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, specifically to discuss 

negotiation strategy regarding Fire/EMS Agreement. 

Trustee Baumann moved, seconded by Trustee Evert to move into Closed Session at approximately 

7:30 p.m. Motion carried on Roll Call vote, 7-0. 
 

9. Reconvene Into Open Session 

Trustee Evert moved, seconded by Trustee Zompa to reconvene into Open Session at approximately 

8:25 p.m. Motion carried on Roll Call vote, 7-0. 
 

10. Adjournment 

Trustee Baumann moved, seconded by Trustee Evert to adjourn the November 1, 2016 Village Board 

Meeting. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:26 p.m. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Chaz M. Schumacher 

Village Clerk 








































































































































































